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' V4 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-89 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607196R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CS3/LPC17022540/Mvb-1
319.04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 1ggsss Date: 26012018 ” “M“Im"lmmmm
Code: LPCZ2
13 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBD 17858 Veh. Inspected PA T7225C
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 171711 7VC00/0020234 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 22/01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, . Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  24/11/2017 |Inspection Date 24/01/2018
Survey held at  SIN YU SIN WORKSHOP
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#01-82 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. ' Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chnna (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 22 January, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Ce: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: Qur Ref: 17/17/17/VC00/0020234 -Accident involving PA 7225C, GBD 17855 &

SDW 8515K along Upp Changi East towards 5G Expo on 24.11.2017 Your ref: GED
17855 Qur ref: PA 7225C/WL/sy/ch
Attachments: 22012018112821.pdf; 20234 TP sphotol.pdf

Dear Catherine

Attached are the TP survey report and photographs (part 1).
I will send more TP survey photos in separate emails.

Please let us have your surveyor's review & comment.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 2:12 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: FW: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey -Accident involving PA 7225C, GBD 17855 & SDW 8515K
along Upp Changi East towards SG Expo on 24.11.2017 Your ref: GBD 1785S Our ref: PA 7225C/WL/sy/ch

Re-send

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 2:07 PM

To: 'Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)'

Cc: 'mt_claim@lonpac.com'’

Subject: RE: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey -Accident involving PA 7225C, GBD 17855 & SDW 8515K
along Upp Changi East towards SG Expo on 24,11.2017 Your ref: GBD 17855 Our ref: PA 7225C/WL/sy/ch

Dear Catherine,

Our claim reference is 17/17/17/VC00/0020234.



Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 12:59 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; 'assignments'

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey -Accident involving PA 7225C, GBD 1785S & SDW 8515K
along Upp Changi East towards SG Expo on 24.11.2017 Your ref: GBD 1785S Our ref: PA 7225C/WL/sy/ch

Dear Mr Gerald,
Kindly provide us the claim number.
ishes pou o Happy New Yo

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 3(408033)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 27 November, 2017 10:11 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey -Accident involving PA 7225C, GBD 17855 & 5DW B515K along
Upp Changi East towards SG Expo on 24.11.2017 Your ref: GBD 17855 Our ref: PA 7225C/WL/sy/ch

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]

Sent: Monday, 27 November, 2017 9:09 AM

To: accident@kscgp.com

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey -Accident invalving PA 7225C, GBD 17855 & SDW 8515K along
Upp Changi East towards SG Expo on 24.11.2017 Your ref: GBD 17855 Our ref: PA 7225C/WL/sy/ch

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear See Yee,

We are not agreeable to your list of Single Joint Experts and we
2



shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the pre-repair survey

Aside to LKK - Kindly proceed with the pre-repair survey.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: accident@kscgp.com [mailte:accident@kscgp.com]
Sent: Friday, 24 November, 2017 5:32 PM
To: ONG LI LI; MT_Claim_5G; assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-d@Ikkauto.com

Cc: motor@kscap.com
Subject: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey -Accident involving PA 7225C, GBD 17855 & SDW 8515K along
Upp Changi East towards SG Expo on 24.11,2017 Your ref: GBD 17855 Our ref: PA 7225C/WL/sy/ch

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Please find enclosed our 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey.

Thank you.

Regards,

Chit Yee

KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID; 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscqp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.

----- Original Message -----
From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com|
To: accidentikse m.mt claimi@lonpac.com.assionments(@lkkauto.com.admin-

Ce: mumr@kscgp.cclim
Sent: Fri, 24 Nov 2017 07:56:46 +0000

Subject:

dialkkauto.com

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm



We will proceed to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle jointly
with your workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached
list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert. (Please see attached).

Please let us know within 2 working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of

any of the motor surveyors provided to you as a single joint expert. You may select one of
the listed motor surveyors,

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel ;: (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: accident@kscgp.com [mailto:accident@kscgp.com]

Sent: Friday, 24 Novemnber, 2017 2:23 PM

To: MT_Claim_5G; GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: motor@kscap.com

Subject: Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Accident involving PA 7225C, GBD 17855 & SDW B515K along Upp
Changi East towards 5G Expo on 24.11.2017 Your ref: GBD 17855 Qur ref: PA 7225C/WL/sy/ch

Dear Sir'fMdm,
Please find enclosed the Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey.

Thank you.

Regards,

Chit Yee

KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0988 / Fax: 6538 3708

Email: accident@kscgp.com

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
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
! Pigase ‘woort corraaily the dewds of he acoident o spesd ug he I GrOCEEE
1, Thip Foem must be complviad by 1he Pollcyholder srdior s Autne wad Dwivpr

T Ilormasnn pope dec reosl ba e Buthhisl ang mecurile ms possibo Ang e mue presaiatien oF witholding of mateng’ lacts may alow MUrBAce LompEey o
wpraciate pollcy ablay,

4 The wsus and scoaptsnce of this Form by nButbnts Companias is noj 40 ndmission of policy inbEty on the part of the suance tompaniss

5 ! ng may be rwferrsd to Hﬂqfnrhnﬂ_ulm
. Thiw report wit ba lcowasdod by 0 Insurers of fhe AUANS o the OIA Racords Masegement Cente ssisbiabed by the Gonarsl Inburance Associatan ol
EWW-[GM?W Srchiving and Tt coplas of this repart wil X o few b made avelatis wpan maplication by Interasiad parting,

7. By the lodgemen of Pig regor o Ma nsursng ¥ Merely consent ke the gchiving of e regen Bt e cantre 8nd i conles of the repon bang made svadsbls

e
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Ranart 241112017 13.00
Date Of Accident 2411172017 07358
Exact Location Of Accident UPPER CHANGI EAST TOWARD SINGAPORE EXPO
Country/State of Losa SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Whnm Hanlurptlun humnnr PATZ2SC
R S X YRR SR TR SN S S
MNama D' Ragistared Owner NG THENG CHUAN
Co Reg No 530008084
Email Address ROEMAJL
Mubie Phone No (LOCAL) =65-BGT 17247
mlnmn'fua Pﬁunn No OFFICE-Q8T1T217
RASRAT SN P O B YT R e ks o e
quufgcrumr TOWaTA
Model HIACE
E;._L‘ﬂig;a;:m which vehicks was being used at WORK USAGE

Ara you claiming under your own insurance paliey ND
tor repair 1o your vahicla?

If Mo, Pleasa sinte action to bo taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

er PR FREETESEY S s e
Mama of Insurance Company ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE EUHPAN? LTD

Type Of Coverago THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDIOR THEFT

Finat Policy NO

Palicy Number BVBPSBO0DS141704

Cover Note Number

St SUEIERD § RIS B P 2 S IR

Name of Driver NG THENG CHUAN
NRIC No S13029480

Date Of Birth 29/0%/1958

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 1R/10/1874

Dnving Expa‘ienca 39 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
Ganoar MaLE

Nobile Number (LOCAL) =B5-B6T17217
Fax Numbar

Contaect Numbar

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page ' of 11
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SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE
T Flease raport garrectly the delails of the accident 1o speed up the clsims procese.
2 This Form rust be gom plated by the Policyhglder andipr the Authorlsed Driver
3. Information provided must be as truthtul and accurate as bossible. Any w ¥ul marepcecantation or w Bhholding of materisi facts ey
alow nsurence companas to repydiate poliey abilty

" 4 The issue and scceptance of this Form By insurance companies is nol an admission of polcy liablty on the par of the INSLFRACE
COTRanEs,
5. ANy falge reppriing may be reforred to the Police for investioation
6. The report w ¥ ba forw arded by the ingurars of the (A Records Monagement Cantre eetabished by the General insurance Asgociation
of Singapors (GlA) far archiving ang that copies of this repar will far a fes be muds avelsbls uoon Ipphcation by nterested paries
7. By tha lndgament of this raport (o the ncurers, you hersby consent to the archiving of his report at the centre and 1o capies of the
report balng mads avalable aforesaid,
8 Consent under the Personal [hta Protection Act [POPA)
| understend, dcknow ledge, sgree and consant that
{a) My insurer , my wur'iuhup und ths Caneral lhs umnce Asscciation of Singapors ("GIA") rray fare permitted to collect, ua, disciose
and/or procese iy parsenal data/personal if ormation set out in this {form snd any other pers onal Inforrmation provided by ma or
possessad by my insurer (colactively the “Pers onal Information”) and disclose and wansfer such Personal nformation te allinsurar(g)
w ho have Insured vehicle(s) involved In thie accidert (al Insurnr(s} w ho have nsurad vehicla(s) involved In this accidant shall ba
collactivaly referrad tn as the “Insurers”), the Nsurers’ law yersfaw Tinrs, the Monstary Authority of Bngapara and any relevant
goverrent sgency/autharily (such as the pofioe), for the purpose(s) of
() processing, nanding endlor dasling w ith my clams including the sstiament of the claims ang #ny necessary investigations relating to
tha clnime;
(1) nvestigating the accidant andior ny claivs:
{W) casrying out endlor dealing w th my instructione of responding 19 any enquinas by me:
(i} agministaring my clilme (nchuding the mafing of correspondenca, siotsments. imveices, renarts o notces 19 ma, w hich could involve
Sleciosure of cartaln perkonal data sbout rma to bring ahout defvery of the same g3 wal as on the external cover of envelapes fmal
packages), andfor
(] corplying w ith epplicable law o administering, procassing, handiing andlor dasiing w th my chabme,
{calactively the *Purpozas”)
(1) all inaurer(s) who heve insured vehicle(s) Fivolved in this necident and the hourens’ law yars/law firms, ray/are permitted © collect,
use, disciora andlor process my Farsonal formation for ane or rore of tha sbove Furposas; and
(e} my Parsonal Information may/can be disclosad by any of tha hesursrs sndior (A 1 their third party service providars or agents
(including ther law yarsfsw fims), w hich may ba sied outside of Singapore, for one or more of the ebove Purposas.
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

-

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:
Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

Business

6BIIA

PA7225C

No

27 Dec 2017
TOYOTA
HIACE25A
Silver

2007
ZKD1678883

KDH2220037094

$28,710.00
31 Oct 2007
31 Oct 2007
0

$0.00

No

$0.00

age 1 Of 2

hups:ﬁvrl.Ita.g{w.sgjlta,e’x-'rlfactinn.fenquireRebateB}-'PuhlicBef. . 27/12/2017



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry rage £ vl <2

COE Expiry Date: 31 Jul 2027

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $34,070.00

COE Rebate Amount: $32,687.00

Total Rebate Amount: $32,687.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Dec 2017

oK

httns:ﬁvri.lta.gnv.sg/lta.r'vrlfactionfcnquirﬂRebaleByPublicBef,.. 27/12/2017



Transfer Fee Enquiry

Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle Type:

Vehicle Attachment

1:

Vehicle Scheme :
Vehicle Make :
Vehicle Model :
Chassis No. !
Propellant:
Engine No.:
Engine Capacity :

Maximum Power
Output :

Maximum Laden
Weight:

Unladen Weight :

Year Of
Manufacture:

Original

Registration Date

Lifespan Expiry
Date:

COE Category:

PQP Paid:

COE Expiry Date:

hups:f’fvrl.lta.guv.sgﬂtm’v

PA7225C

720 - Private Hire {Chauffeur) Bus/Coach/Minibus

Air-Conditioned

Public Service Vehicle {Others)
TOYOTA

HIACE2.5A
KDH2220037094

Diesel

2KD1678883

2494 cc

2965 kg

2120 kg

2007

31 Oct 2007

30 Oct 2027

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
£34,070.00

31 Jul 2027

rle’actiunﬁ:nquir¢1‘ransferFecDetai]5...

rdghe 1 vl =

27/12/2017



Transfer Fee Enquiry Page 2 ot 2
Road Tax Expiry '300Oct 2018
Date:

Inspection Due 30 Oct 2018
Date:

Intended Transfer 27 Dec 2017
Date:

CO2 Emission :

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax
Payable for fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new
registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable
Amount Before GST Amount Amount After GST
GST (5%) (S%)
(S%)
Transfer Fee: 25.00 . 25.00
Total Amount 25.00
Payable:
Message

This vehicle has a road tax Over Payment of $114.00. This Over Payment may be used to offset
Road Tax payable and Transfer Fees respectively, where applicable.

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

httns:ffvrl.lta.gov.sg}itafvrlfactium’enquireTranst‘erFeeDetails. . 2711272017



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

81 Ut Ave 1 807-2% Paya Ubi Industnal Park Singapore 4082
TEL. 8256 3561 FAX: 8256 4315

Feg Mo, 19980T1898R GST Reg Mo, 19-8607106-R Page No.1 ot

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

A

WILSON TED CHENG MING

Aulomolive ARSEssor

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref CSLPC1T0Z2540MNVDS2
e oD ow o HINHN
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555
Code. LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh.,  GBD 17855 Weh. Inspected PA 7225C
Policy Ne. Coverage |5) 000
Claim No. 17T V0002 Excess (5) poo
" |Assign From  GERALD PO Assign Date 272017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Madal TOYOTA .G 2484
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. KOHZ220037004 Colour SWWVER
Odoemeter 457322 KM Steering IN ORDER
= Brakes N ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RiM
General GOOD
yomm Conditions of Tyres
- Size Make Balance
RiH Front Tyre 195 15C MICHELIN 4 mm
| |UH Front Tyre [195 15C MICHELIN 4 mm .
"~ |R/H Rear Tyre [195 150 MICHELIN 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195 15C MICHELIN 4 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION. =~ — = T
=
L
5. " General Information ;
Accidont Datp 24112017 |inspect Date / Time 271112017 (1022 AM )
Survey held at  SIN YU SIN WORKSHOP
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE & g
#01-82 AUTOBAY
l SINGAPORE 417683
Sa. Remarks =
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A “WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS
&) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE
) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS
Report Ref No CSILPC1TOZ2540MNES2
Inspected By

K_K.LAU CPTIRET)
AEngi{Hons),B Bus, MBA PEng PE, MInstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGO Auto Consultant-SAE, Licansed Appramer
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PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraiscrs

Correspondence Address: 1 Simei 51.3 #02-24 5(520890)

Mobsire: 9205 2204 Fmx 6722 8508 Email pasves@hoimall.com Busmess Heg. 2014044240

TG ANSPEGTI

Report Mo, | PAS/TP/04T1117 Date of Repart < 09/01/2018
To: M/s. Ng Theng Chuan Date of Assipnment  : 27/11/2017
Clo. 1 Kaki Buldt Ave 6 Reportrequested by : M/s. Ng Theng Chuan
#01-52 Autobay Date of Accident 124N 12017
Singaporc 417883 Date of Inspection  : 27/11/2017
Claim No. ¢ Third Party Claimn
Policy No. HE

PARTIC)

Vehicle Registration No,  : PA7225C Engine Capacity (cc) : 2494cc

Make & Model : Toyota Hiace (Bus) Mileage (km) 1 497322km

Date of Registration + 311072007 Chassis / Frome No,  : KDH2220037094
Colour + Met. Silver Engine No. : 2KD1673883

IYHECONDITION %

Fron! LI 5 mm FrontRH :5mm
Make : Michelin Make : Michelin
Hear LH :Smm Rear RH : 5 mm
Make : Michelin Make : Michelin

Road wheels Type:  Alloy
{The above represents the appraximote remaining life of tyre treads)

INOFDAMEGED N EHICTE (Stafieitests

General Bodywork : Good
Paintwark : Good
Handbrake + Serviceable
Footbrake : Serviceable
Steering : Serviceable
Apparent Engine Modification : Nil

Location M. Sin Yu Sin Workshop
1, Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-52, Aulcbay, Singapore 417883

Repairer's Estimate ¢ § 31,634.20
Revised Amount . § 24,208.98
Less Excess : 8 -

Recommended Reserve @ 8§ 19,350.00  (Lump Sum)

Estimated Normal Period of Repairs @ 16 Working Days
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.PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

8| Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Apperaisers
Correapondence Address; 1 Simei 513 #02-24 S(5298640)
Mobile; 8205 2204 Fax 6722 8508 Emall pasves@hotmail.com Business Reg. 2014044340

Vehicle No : PATI25C : PAS/TPO4TILLT

WITHGU[‘ PREJUD]CE

The survey was condueied at M/s, Sin Yu Sin Workshep, 1, Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-52, Autobay, Singapore 417883,

(Subsequent inspections have been conducted)

The bonnet, frent burmper, front support panel, RHF chassis member, RH headlamp, RHF fog lamp, front grilles, tailgate, rear
bumpers, rear end panels, rear floor panel, rear chassis members, rear body panels, RHR taillamp panels, rear exhaust silencer,
taillamps, rear windscreen, etc.

Other pariy were alse found damaged. (See schedule for details)

We have inspected thoroughly each and every item on the repairer’s estimate against the actunl damaged found on the vehicle.
We list the breekdown of our findings and our recommendation as per schedule attached.

Our adjusted amount for the cost of repairs is SGD §24,208.98,

The repairer has agreed to underiake the repairs at & lump sum of SGD §19,350.00,

This inspection was conducted entirely on a *Without Prejudice’ basis, We have not given an authorization and/or instruction
to the repairer to proceed with the repairs.

We hereby reverting the maticr to you for your discretion on repairs.

Assuring you of our best services always.

iser Services Pte Ltd

Andrew
Automobile
MSAAA

Licensed Appraiser

praiser
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PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
Comespondence Address: 1 Sime £1 3 202-24 5(520880)
Maokdle 9295 2204 Fax B722 8508 Emel pasvesi@holmail com Business Reg. 2014044340

Report No. : PAS/TP/0471117

1 F/Z/pc:: Headlamp assy R0 NIEE-Ng RH Loop Broken % 1,164.60 £ 2329.20 3 ’I,,.lﬁﬂ‘.'ﬁﬂ £ O
2 | pc Fribumper /= PR ented .-"_.\'_a_-l':l;' b3 583,20 $ 58307
3 2 pes P bumper ultrasonic sensor R/L 'lmﬁcnlcdfba!fﬁgcd 5 37450 0 757.00 b N 2 ©
4 1 pec Fnbumpertowcover X Sy C . Dented/Cracked $ 24.30 5 2430 3¢
5 2 pcs Fribumper fog lamp R/L % =~JC_RH Cracked § 22740 $ 454.80 b 227.40
fi 8 pes Fribumnper clip ~ REC HNecessary b3 320 £ 25.60 b 25.60 %
7 2 pos Frtbumper retainer R/L A 5% Cracked/Mecessary £ 15770 3 31540 $ 3540
8§ | pe Fribumper reinforcement - -~ Dented 5 44020 $ 0 44020
9 | Zpes Frt bumper brackel AT -5 77 RII Dented $ 21120 § 42240 $ U0 [l K=
10 1pe Fribumperbeam ./~ 10 L0 Dented § 19270 LR L [ By
11 I,/f pes Frt bumper beam hrncicc}jﬁ.ll'.“‘l RH Denled £ 6240 b 12450 5 62.40
12 " | pc Frisupport panel  « = Deanted/Repair 5 531.30 5 . N
13 1pc Aircleaner assy 52—/ Dented/Broken §  691.50 3 691.50 ag
I4 1pe Airclemerhose ' <7 Dented $ 18370 S 18370
15 1pe Tailgate / 2uc Dented $  2,099.30 § 2,009307 | o2
16 1pc Tailgate windscreen / < @& Shattered 5 147230 5 147230
17 1 pc Thailgate wiper blade .~ <0 Tom/Cut b3 58.70 5 59,70
I8 1 pe Tailgae wiperam -0 e Serviccable g 70.40 g -
19 1 pc Tailgae wipermotor % <) C Damaged 5 59920 0 599.204
200 2 pes Tailgatc hinge RAL ¢ = BentRepair £ 6570 B 131.40 % - M~
21 2 pes Tailgate support stay R/L < +3) Dented s 32430 §  648.60 $  648.60 X
22 2 pes Tailgate noplate lomp RAL vl Relit 5 129.50 3 25000 5 -
23 I pe Tailgate lock handle /0 [ =0 Dented/Cracked 5 110.40 5 ]tl{}.dﬂ\//
24 1 pe Tailgatc lock handle frame = *4e) Refit 5 67.40 § - X
25 1 pe Tailgate lock control < /7 wiDeuted/Damaged $ 47990 $ 4190,
26 1pe Tailgate lock assy =5/ 5 v Dented/Jammed % 264,70 £ 26470
37 1pe Toilgate lock striker v~ &7 Bent $ 9430 $ 430717
28 1 pc Tailgatc weatherstrip/ 1= ¢ Tor/Mecessary £ 45510 $ 4587 20
29 17 pes Tailgate inner trim top clip «* W= “~Necessary 1 2.20 £ 37.40 % 37.40. P
30 1 pe Tailpate inner trim bottom /205 o Dented/Loop Broken S 28640 S 28640 -7 7
31 1% pes Tailgale inner trim botiom clip/7/; (Necessary 5 2.10 5 37.80 3 37.80~
32 2 pes Rrbumper side cover R/L/OD [Sc8Bented/Deflormed $  88.50 $ 17780 s 177.80v
33 2 pes Rrbumper support R/L 10 ©— Cracked/Necessary 5 3840 b 7650 % 76.80v"
3 Ipc Rebumper - ©'- Dented $ 51280 $ 51280
35 4 pes Rrnnper ulirasonic sensor < Bruken/Cracked £ 373.50 5 1,314.00 5 1,514.00 TNLED
36 6 pes Rebumperclip o~ 0 - Neeessary 1 3.20 3 19.20 3 19.20 v
37 2 pes Rebumperretainer RIL 7 M ° T Cracked/Necessary  § 22.50 5 45.00 § 4500
38 4 pes Rrbumper bracket :-“'"" / 13 &:nr.cdfﬁem b3 24,80 b3 99.20 b 9920 .-
39 2 pes Taillamp R/L / “F9 [ S50 =T Cracked § 36FEZST] 5 735.60 s ps€0m S\
40  |pec Rrendpavel ./ 4= Dented $ 483.70 $  4RL70
A1 1pe Rrendpanel inner member % %= Derted § 1,156.40 § 1.156.40 X
42 1 pe Rrend panel gamish /0 " Dented/Deformed § 15860 $§ 15860
43 6 pes Rrend pancl gamish elip/ ™' MNecessary $ 220 3 13.20 5 13,207
44 1 pc Rrfloorcarpet w ho Serviceable § 71340 5 - X
45 1pc Rrfloorboard )30 Refit $ 89150 5 - W
£ 20.846.60 5 16,138.10 \\
W3
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Vehicle No. : PAT2I5C
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PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD “

Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
Gorrespondence Address 1 Sime S1 #02-24 S(520000)
sobile, G295 2204 Fax 6722 BS08 Email pasves@hotmal gom

Business Reg, 2014044340 -

"

= T LT e e e e B s e a

§ 20,846.60 £ 16,138.10
Rr floor panel X F Dented/Repair % L,558.40 5 - X
Rr body panel RH ¢ G- Dented/Distorted $  1,308.10 $ 1,308.10 %
Rr body panel reinforcement RH ﬂq‘ﬂﬂcn:edmisrﬂmd s 27430 § 27430 =
Rr body panel taillamp fame RH Y-Dented/Distorted F 69150 § 60150 »
Rr body panel inner trim LH ¥ 1ind Refit $ 1,055.10 5 o A
Br body panel inner trim elip RH* Mecessary > = g 220 5 30,80 5 30,800
Rrairvent RH | 1 s w/F/ o1 Dented/Cracked 5 13.00 $ 3300~
Rr sparc tyre camier - w7 Dented/Bent § 218140 S 28140 v
Rr spare tyre carricr lock assy ¥V Dented/Bent § 10810 § 108.10 A
Rr exhaust pipe [ Dented/Repair $ 65830 g 4
§ 26,845.60 $ 18,86530 H’;_
Less Discount : 25% 5 671040 25% 5§ 4,71633 77 —
List Parts Sub-Talal ; E‘SW W
Frt no.plate (wibracke)”’ =~/ "~ Dented/Cracked SMN 5 50.00 s  s0e0 HO
Fri grille (Chrome) &7 e Dented/Cracked §M b 850.00 § 85060 e
Frt bumper grille (Chrome, wimesh} Dented .~ oD feza 5/ 5 450.00 5 ;;0.90 -
Fri fog lamp gamish (Chrome) /L RH Dented/Cracked /=9 [s8m $  310.00 $ 32000 LED
Rr windscreen sealants” 1~ = Necessary SN $ 5000 s 4000
Rr curtain (wirails)” /=T Dented/Bent S/N § 25000 $ 0001l
Tailgate emblem (Loga) - = * Dented/MNecessary SN £ a0.00 b 8000
Tailgate sticker (70km/h) ./ Necessary _ SN $ 2000 $ /zgmﬂ){ &
Tailgmte sticker (Lebuhraya80/90) Necessary < ' ' SN 5 30.00 3 T T,
Rr no.plate (w/bracket) v~ (© | ©= Deated/Cracked SN § 5000 5 5008 HO
Rr reverse camern =1 1D DentedDamnged M £ 250,00 § 250,00 %
Rr no.plate lamp garnish (Chromg)/ Dented/Cracked v &= ™ /c £,3 S/N 5 280.00 $ 28066~ ' 50
Br low no.plate mldg (Chrome) DentediCracked o ! S EnSMN 5 150,00 5 150:60 ol
Taillamp chrome trim R/L"=0/  Dented/Cracked SM 5 280.00 5 1e00 \ L
Rr speaker trim board (Customize) | Dented/Cracked L= SN g 650.00 § 65800 |
Rr bumper top trim (Corbon Fibre) Dented/Cracked '~ °% " §/N $  350.00 $ 35800 \5©
Rr end panel sealant - 1/ 0 Necessary SN % 50.00 b3 40.00~"
Rr body panel sealant RH W Mecessary SN b 50.00 b3 40,00
Rr body panel glass sealant RH ¥+ Necessary SN s 5000 S 4000y
Dasheam (r0ad V9)./ #4°35. EL?;‘;‘;’Z‘;Mi;‘::E"" sM 5 550.00 5 7 55000 Ho O
e e Special Nett Sub-Total : $ 481000 $ 477000 —
/.r"
Parts Tolal : £ 24.044.20 $ 18,918.98
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PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

@ ‘)4 !, Qualificd Loss Adjusters Aud DMotor Appraisers
L AR | Correspondence Address: 1 Simel S5 #02.24 S(579390)

Mobile, 9295 2204 Fax G722 B508 Email pasves@hoimad.com Business Reg, 2014044340
T — — T e———

0. : PATI25C Report N

o

0. : PASITP/04TILLY

) |_|;_"

LA

1 Ta check electrical system and focus headlamp. 5 £0.00 § 5000 S0
7 ‘l'o remove, replace and/or transfer front bumper sensors, 3 60.00 5 4 26

1 Tostraighten, repair, realign on front affected area and replace damaged parts. S B00.OO b ,_j..‘»O'ﬂU Lo
4 Tospray painting, blending on front affected and adjucent arca, 2 % 500.00 % /.g;w = sl
5 Tocheck rear clectrical wiring systom. 8 &0.00 5 JjDﬂU 2
6 Tainstall rear windscresn to new tailgate, 5 150,00 $ 12000~

7 Totransfer tailgate componcnt parts 1o new tailgate. $ 100,00 § ] & e~

8 Toremove & reinstall rear interior wims, gamishes, passenger seals, carpet. efc.

for necessary repuirs. $ 30000 S 25000 )
0 Toremove and reinstall RHR window glass for necessary. 5 120.00 % BO.00 A
10 Toremove, replace and reinstall renr reverse sensors & reset control wnit. 3 240,00 F 20068 Pl
11 To straiglten, repair and realign rear exhaust silencer. 5 #0.00 % '_QELBO by
12 Toconduct chassis alignments. /¢ ) § 350,00 $ 300,00
13 To straighten, repair, realign on rear alfected area and replace damaged pans. 5 1,B00.00 § Liae0 s ©
14 To spray painting, blending on rear affected and adjacentarcn. ¢ & = o e .~ § 160000 5 140000 S ©
15 To spray anti-rust coating on new and affecied pancls. 5 150,00 3 /120.‘6[1 20
Labour Total : §  6,690.00 § 520000 —
28506
Total (Parts & Labour) : § 31.634.20 £ 24.208.98
P im Repnirs
The final adjusted Lurmp Sum comract amount is 3 19.350.00

Under normal circumstances, the repairs should be completed within a reasonable period
of 16 Working Days.

224 Photographs were taken at the time of inspeclion,

M.B: By accepling to carry outl the repairs on a contract Lump Sum basis, the repairer shall has the prerogative ond discrelion Lo
replace the damaged parts with new, used, OEM or reconditioned parts andfor to repair the vehicle on a roadworthy condition to the
enlire satisfaction of owner,
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref . CS3/LPC17022540Mivbs2-1

300 BEAGH ROAD |

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 D% 12022018 ” mmummm
Code: LPC2

g b Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. GBD 17855 Veh. Inspected PA 7225C
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 17/117M1 7NV COD/0D20234 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 22/01/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA c.c 2494
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. KDH2220037094 Colour SILVER
Odometer 407322 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
RJ/H Front Tyre |185R15C MICHELIN 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195 R15C MICHELIN 4 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 195 R15C MICHELIN 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195R15C MICHELIN 4 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  24/11/2017 |inspection Date 271112017
Survey held at 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #01-52 AUTOBAY 417883
Repairer  SIN YU SIN WORKSHOP
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

iESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

12 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607196-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. PA 7225C

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 402033

Page MNo,:1 of 4

Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rksllanl;] I$J'.|
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
2|HEADLAMP ASSY RIL @ $1164.60 0O/S BROKEN 2,329.20 870.00
1|FRT BUMPER CRACKED 583.20 583.20
2lFRT BUMPER ULTRASONIC SENSOR R/L @ $378.50 SHORT CIRCUIT/ 757.00 200.00
SHORTED
1|FRT BUMPER TOW COVER SERVICEABLE 2430 -
2|FRT BUMPER FOG LAMP RIL @ $227 40 SERVIGEABLE 454 80 -
2|FRT BUMPER CLIP @ $3.20 NECESSARY 25.60 2560
2|FRT BUMPER RETAINER R/L @ $157.70 SERVICEABLE 315.40 .
1|FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 440.20 440.20
2|FRT BUMPER BRACKET R/L @ $211.20 0/S DENTED 422.40 120.00
1|FRT BUMPER BEAM DENTED 192.70 192,70
2|FRT BUMPER BEAM BRACKET R/L @ 362 40 OfS DENTED 124.80 62 .40
1|FRT SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 531.30 -
LABOUR
1|AIR CLEANER ASSY SERVICEABLE 691.50
1|AIR CEANER HOSE cuTt 183.70 183.70
1| TAILGATE BUCKLED 2.099.30 1,602.00
1| TAILGATE WINDSCREEN CRACKED 1,472.30 1,472.30
1|TAILGATE WIPER BLADE cuT 50,70 59.70
1| TAILGATE WIPER ARM NMOT NECESSARY 70.40 -
1| TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR SERVICEABLE 59920 =
2| TAILGATE HINGE R/L @ $65.70 TO REPAIR SEE 131.40 -
LABOUR
2| TAILGATE SUPPORT STAY RIL @ $324.30 NOT NECESSARY 648.60 -
2| TAILGATE NO.PLATE LAMP R/IL @ $129.50 NOT NECESSARY 259.00 .
1|TAILGATE LOCK HANDLE DENTED / JAMMED 110.40 110.40
1|TAILGATE LOCK HANDLE FRAME NOT NECESSARY 67.40
1| TAILGATE LOCK CONTROL DENTED / JAMMED 479.90 479.90
1|TAILGATE LOCK ASSY DENTED / JAMMED 264.70 264.70
1|TAILGATE LOCK STRIKER BENT 94,30 70.00
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP NECESSARY 455.10 362.00
17| TAILGATE INNER TRIM TOP CLIP @ $2.20 NECESSARY 37.40 37.40
1| TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOTTOM DENTED / BROKEN 286.40 200.00
18| TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOTTOM CLIP @ 32.10 NECESSARY 3780 37.80

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC17022540/\Wvbs2-1




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AJdE B - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
/‘PJ TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607108-R Page No.2 of 4
Estimate Qur Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Worhshan{;] ""i:]}
2|rRR BUMPER SIDE COVER R/L @ $88.90 DENTED/ 177.80 177.80
SCRATCHED
2|RR BUMPER SUPPORT RIL @ $38.40 NECESSARY 76.80 76.80
1|RR BUMPER DENTED 512 80 512.80
6|RR BUMPER CLIP @ $3.20 NECESSARY 19.20 19.20
2|RR BUMPER RETAINER R/L @ $22.50 NECESSARY 45.00 45,00
4|RR BUMPER BRACKET @ $24.80 DENTED / BENT 99.20 99.20
2[TAILLAMP RIL @ $367.80 CRACKED / CHIP 73560 514.00
OFF
1|RR END PANEL DENTED 483.70 483.70
1|RR END PANEL INNER MEMBER TO REPAIR SEE 1,156.40 5
LABOUR
1|RR END PANEL GARNISH DENTED / 15860 158.60
DEFORMED
6|RR END PANEL GARNISH CLIP @ $2.20 NECESSARY 13,20 13.20
1|RR FLOOR CARPET NOT NECESSARY 713.40 !
1|RR FLOOR BOARD NOT NECESSARY 89150 :
1|RR FLOOR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 1,558.40 .
LABOUR
1|RR BODY PANEL RH TO REPAIR SEE 1,308.10
LABOUR
1|RR BODY PANEL REINFORCEMENT RH TO REPAIR SEE 27430 5
LABOUR
1|RR BODY PANEL TAILLAMP FRAME RH TO REPAIR SEE §91.50 .
LABOUR
1|RR BODY PANEL INNER TRIM LH NOT NECESSARY 1,055.10 =
14|RR BODY PANEL INNER TRIM CLIP RH @ $2.20 NOT NECESSARY 30.80 .
1|RR AIR VENT LH WARPED / DENTED 33.00 33.00
1|RR SPARE TYRE CARRIER DENTED / WARPED 281.40 281.40
1|RR SPARE TYRE CARRIER LOCK ASSY NOT NECESSARY 108.10 -
1|RR EXHAUST PIPE TO REPAIR SEE 658.30 .
LABOUR
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -6,332.90 2,447 17
18,998.70 7,341.53
4|RR BUMPER ULTRASONIC SENSOR @ $378.50 (SN) BROKEN / 1,514.00 250.00
CRACKED
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -378.50 -
1,135.50 250.00

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC17022540/Wvbs2-1
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No, 19-9607198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

E1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

Page No.:3 of 4

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition :
Sy pt Workshop ($) ($)
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|1SET FRT NO.PLATE (W/BRACKET) (SN} CRACKED / 50,00 40.00
DENTED
1|FRT GRILLE (CHROME) (SN) CRACKED 850.00 B00.00
1|FRT BUMPER GRILLE (CHROME, WIMESH) (SN) DENTED / 450.00 380.00
CRACKED
1|SET FRT FOG LAMP GARNISH (CHROME) R/L (SN) CRACKED / 320.00 250.00
DENTED
1|rR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50,00 40.00
1|SET RR CURTAIN (W/RAILS) (SM) WARPED/ BENT 250,00 120.00
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM (LOGO) (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 B80.00
1| TAILGATE STICKER (TOKM/H) (SN) NECESSARY 20.00 15.00
1|TAILGATE STICKER (LEBUHRAYAB0/90) (SN} NECESSARY 30.00 15.00
11SET RR NO.PLATE (W/BRACKET) (SN) CRACKED/ 50.00 40.00
DENTED
1|RR REVERSE CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 250.00 i
1lRR NO.PLATE LAMP GARNISH (CHROME) (SN) DENTED / 280.00 150.00
CRACKED
1|RR LOW NO PLATE MLDG (CHROME) (SN) DENTED / 150.00 B0.00
CRACKED
1|SET TAILLAMP CHROME TRIM R/L (SN} DENTED / 280.00 120.00
CRACKED
11SET RR SPEAKER TRIM BOARD (CUSTOMIZE) (SN) CRACKED 650.00 150.00
1|RR BUMPER TOP TRIM (CARBON FIBRE) (SN) DENTED { 350.00 150.00
CRACKED
1|RR END PANEL SEALANT (SN} NECESSARY 50.00 40.00
1|RR BODOY PANEL SEALANT RH (SN} NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|RR BODY PANEL GLASS SEALANT RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 2
1|SET DASHCAM (IROAD V3) (SN) MISSING DURING 550,00 400.00
ACCIDENT
4,810.00 2,670.00
LABOQUR
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM AND FOCUS 60.00 30.00
HEADLAMP,
TO REMOVE. REPLACE AND/OR TRANSFER FRONT §0.00 30.00
BUMPER SENSORS.
TO STRAIGHTENM, REPAIR, REALIGN ON FRONT 800.00 400.00
AFFECTED AREA AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS.
TO SPRAY PAINTING, BLENDING ON FRONT AFFECTED B00.00 200.00
AND ADJACENT AREA
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Q Description of Parts Condition
v Bk Workshop ($) (%)
TO CHECK REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEM. 80.00 30.00
TO INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN TO NEW TAILGATE. 150.00 120.00
TO TRANSFER TAILGATE COMPONENT PARTS TO NEW 100.00 60,00
TAILGATE
TO REMOVE & REINSTALL REAR INTERIOR TRIMS, NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
GARMNISHES, PASSENGER SEATS, CARPET ETC. FOR
NECESSARY REPAIRS.
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL RHR WINDOW GLASS FOR |[NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
MECESSARY
T REMOVE, REPLACE AND REINSTALL REAR REVERSE 240.00 60.00
SENSORS & RESET CONTROL UNIT.
TO STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR AND REALIGN REAR EXHAUST 80.00 40.00
SILENCER.
TO CONDUCT CHASSIS ALIGNMENT NOT NECESSARY 350.00 -
TO STRAIGHTEN, REFAIR, REALIGN ON REAR 1,800.00 1,000.00
AFFECTED AREA AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS.
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRT SUPPORT PAMEL,
TAILGATE HINGE R/L, RR END PANEL INNER MEMBER,
RR FLOOR PANEL, RR BODY PANEL RH, RR BODY
PANEL REINFORCEMENT RH, RR BODY PANEL
TAILLAMP FRAME RH AND RR EXHAUST PIPE.
TO SPRAY PAINTING, BLENDING ON REAR AFFECTED 1,600.00 800.00
AND ADJACENT AREA. REPAIR RHR FENDER.
TO SPRAY ANTI-RUST COATING ON NEW AND 150.00 80.00
AFFECTED PANELS
6,690.00 2,850.00
GRAND TOTAL 31,634.20 13,111.53
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 10,500.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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